Hobbs, New Mexico
March 22, 1040

¥r, Roy Yarbrough

New Mexico Oil Conservatior Comm,
Hcebbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

The location of our Mark No, 7 has beer incorrectly
rencrted on State Form C-101, The location was renorted
as 1960 feet South of the North line and S1U feet West of
the Bast lire »f Section 3., It should be corrected to
198C feet South of the North line and 750 feet West of tre
Bast Jine of Section 3,

Yours very tralw,

b FSatlyhin

District S nerintendent
Gulf 0il Corrcration
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